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Superior by Nature

Office of the City Clerk

Memorandum Fax: 623-5468
Telephone:  625-2230
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Krista Power, City Clerk
DATE: March 21, 2023
SUBJECT: Outstanding List for Community Services as of March 21, 2023
Committee of the Whole — April 3, 2023
The following items are on the outstanding list for April 3, 2023:
Reference Department/Division | Outstanding Resolution Revised
Number Item Subject Report Back | Report
(yyyy-nnn- Date - (on or | Back
MTG) before date) | Date - (on
or before
date)
(Memos
presented
at COW
updating
or
delaying
Item)
Community 2022-102-CS Community Affordable Sep-01-
Services Services - Access Pilot 2024
Recreation & Program -
Culture Transit and
Recreation &
Culture
Community 2022-103-CS Community Proposed Sept-11-
Services Services Multi-use 2023
Indoor Sports
Facility
Community 2022-106-CS Community Soccer Sept-11-
Services Services Northwest 2023
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Community
Services

2021-107-CS

Community
Services -
Recreation &
Culture;
Infrastructure and
Operations -
Parks and Open
Spaces

Former Dease
Pool Site -
Detailed
Design and
Concept Plan

Sept-30-
2023




